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Detterman, Karel, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 10:04 AM
To: 'Victoria Vela'
Cc: MacLeod, Carryl G; Sonnier, Gerard; Brad Steinberg; daniel.robinson@cstbrands.com; Vasquez, 

Sharon; Robert C. Goodman; Kathleen Clack; BarshK@gtlaw.com; chibbaroj@gtlaw.com; Brian Silva 
- CRA (Brian.Silva@ghd.com); Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health; dehloptoxic, Env. 
Health

Subject: RE: Approved Technical Report Extension Request for Fuel Leak Case No. RO0003115 and 
GeoTracker Global ID T10000004796, Stop N Go Gas Station, 7701 Bancroft Avenue, Oakland, CA 
94605

Hello Victoria: 

Thank you for providing a second update regarding the status of Responsible Party (RP) communications. The report due date for 
the Site Conceptual Model (SCM) and Data Gap Work Plan has been extended as follows: 

SECOND REVISED TECHNICAL REPORT REQUEST 

Please upload the technical report to the ACDEH ftp site (Attention: Karel Detterman), and to the State Water Resources Control 
Board’s Geotracker website, according to Attachment 1 and the following specified file naming convention and schedule: 

      August 11, 2017 July 7, 2017 June 8, 2017 – Site Conceptual Model (SCM) and Data Gap Work Plan 

File to be named: RO3115_SCM_WP_R_yyyy-mm-dd 

This report is being requested pursuant to California Health and Safety Code Section 25296.10.  23 CCR Sections 2652 through 
2654, and 2721 through 2728 outline the responsibilities of a responsible party in response to an unauthorized release from a 
petroleum UST system, and require your compliance with this request.  

Thank you for your cooperation.  Should you have any questions or concerns regarding your case, please send me an e-mail 
message at karel.detterman@acgov.org or call me at (510) 567-6708. Online case files are available for review at the following 
website:   http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 

Sincerely, 
 
Karel Detterman, PG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6708 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
From: Victoria Vela [mailto:v.vela@pwslaundry.com]  
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 11:03 AM 
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health <Karel.Detterman@acgov.org> 
Cc: MacLeod, Carryl G <CMacleod@chevron.com>; Sonnier, Gerard <Gerard.Sonnier@cstbrands.com>; Brad Steinberg 
<bsteinberg@pwslaundry.com>; daniel.robinson@cstbrands.com; Vasquez, Sharon <SharonVasquez@chevron.com>; Robert C. 
Goodman <RGoodman@rjo.com>; Kathleen Clack <kpc@clacklaw.com>; BarshK@gtlaw.com; chibbaroj@gtlaw.com; Brian Silva ‐
CRA (Brian.Silva@ghd.com) <Brian.Silva@ghd.com>; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health 
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<paresh.khatri@acgov.org>; dehloptoxic, Env. Health <deh.loptoxic@acgov.org> 
Subject: Re: Approved Technical Report Extension Request for Fuel Leak Case No. RO0003115 and GeoTracker Global ID 
T10000004796, Stop N Go Gas Station, 7701 Bancroft Avenue, Oakland, CA 94605 

 
Karel, 
 
The due date for the Site Conceptual Model and Data Gap Work Plan was previously extended to July 8, 2017. 
 
We have been in frequent communication with Chevron and NCS during this extended period in order to reach an 
agreement  While we we are close to an agreement, we do need an additional extension in order to resolve our 
issues.  We are requesting an extension to August 4, 2017 by which date we feel confident that we will be in a position 
to provide the required reports 
 
Thank you.   
 
On Wed, Jun 7, 2017 at 5:48 PM, Detterman, Karel, Env. Health <Karel.Detterman@acgov.org> wrote: 

Hello Victoria: 

  

Thank you for providing an update regarding the status of Responsible Party (RP) communications.  We understand that 
additional time is needed to complete negotiations.  The report due date for the Site Conceptual Model (SCM) and Data Gap 
Work Plan has been extended as follows: 

  

REVISED TECHNICAL REPORT REQUEST 

  

Please upload the technical report to the ACDEH ftp site (Attention: Karel Detterman), and to the State Water Resources Control 
Board’s Geotracker website, according to Attachment 1 and the following specified file naming convention and schedule: 

  

      July 7, 2017 June 8, 2017 – Site Conceptual Model (SCM) and Data Gap Work Plan 

File to be named: RO3115_SCM_WP_R_yyyy-mm-dd 

  

This report is being requested pursuant to California Health and Safety Code Section 25296.10.  23 CCR Sections 2652 through
2654, and 2721 through 2728 outline the responsibilities of a responsible party in response to an unauthorized release from a
petroleum UST system, and require your compliance with this request.  

  

Thank you for your cooperation.  Should you have any questions or concerns regarding your case, please send me an e-mail 
message at karel.detterman@acgov.org or call me at (510) 567-6708. Online case files are available for review at the following 
website:   http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 

  

Sincerely, 
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Karel Detterman, PG 

Hazardous Materials Specialist 

Alameda County Environmental Health 

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 

Alameda, CA  94502 

Direct: 510.567.6708 

Fax:    510.337.9335 

Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org 

  

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 

  

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 

  

cc: Hard copies of this e-mail were mailed by USPS to: 

  

Kee S. & Ip C. Lee                     Bank of America NT&SA                                    Valero Energy Corporation 

4461 Cerritos Avenue                 c/o National Convenience Stores, Inc.                One Valero Way 

Cypress, CA 90630-4217            100 N. Tryon Street                                            San Antonio, Texas 78249 

                                                Charlotte, North Carolina, 28202 

 
 
 
 
--  
 Victoria Vela 

PWS, Inc.--the laundry company 
direct phone: (323)490-1861 
office phone: (323)721-8832 
     office fax: (323)315-5245 
email: v.vela@pwslaundry.com   
www.pwslaundryWEST.com 

 


